
From: Carson
To: "Scott Boltz"
Subject: FW: JUNK: Electronic Payments Coalition - WWO Political Issue restart 5.13
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 4:47:44 PM

 
 

From: Westwood One Affiliate Operations <affiliateops-westwoodone.com@shared1.ccsend.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 08, 2024 4:18 PM
To: carson@mailzimmer.com
Subject: JUNK: Electronic Payments Coalition - WWO Political Issue restart 5.13

 

 

 
 

Good afternoon WWO affiliate,

 

The Political Issue advertisement order Westwood One accepted, paid for by the
Electronic Payments Coalition, has been extended and will be back on air the week
of 5/13. Links to the signed NAB form, order & a transcript of the copy airing in the Mark
Levin Show are below. Only the order has been revised. The copy remains the same.

 

This order was made to Westwood One and is part of your network barter for the
vehicle(s) your station runs. This is not a paid order for your local inventory. This
notification and documentation are sent to you so that you may upload the linked
documents to your public file per FCC requirements. Please forward this note to the
person responsible for your station’s public file if you are not that person.

 

You can download the document by clicking the following link (or by copying into your
preferred web browser):

NET210177.0 Electronic Payments Coalition - WWO NAB Form

NET210177.2 Electronic Payments Coalition - WWO Order & Transcript 5-13

mailto:carson@mailzimmer.com
mailto:sboltz@mailzimmer.com
https://4mnwe6jab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Uz4j1HiEqqDvnC4ISY29UC7JEGILyLZTuJN2uD-V109sLR3YLsUcayzGxjaomPrgIcSfqSpclI_Gd-wKtLqcXJVNZ8NDxivJWPBY-5wVQD2KxzuM9T4v2DFxDTcRJf-FsaJ6LN2bB-NHylH5M_w49d-vvYbdsriGEU7Ah2VEMQYHPA7x5JXZWuqdKlORhxF-9sylSF3DWW99kn6yXHmhmyME46SdFvR_IKsU4nBLzmX1DjCS6CQHjnB7wY7Cgabf&c=gDR0yl95aZPTDxy00mN_adPtqflJ7m9XjVC_1wsMXb-qOGa_cYHWTA==&ch=ivhQ5ljxWhnS99kGFOciNz-AnHnVF6Hx6V9d1eX62o6tMFZWAsI6_Q==
https://4mnwe6jab.cc.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001Uz4j1HiEqqDvnC4ISY29UC7JEGILyLZTuJN2uD-V109sLR3YLsUca3q48nl1Dxy8yLqa7euKgTf8cqxUvdmigKl0SqbH73SG6Qebo_auemcjlAG5h-3ZJsXiREdPIQ5okWo97339giycr9TTlFVIUBrN2r12_QIS1tC6dgWCcfqWdFUiiUgjJcibhPxYaoZMGdlFvaXEylGec_8Fo4yphjzRKZOV3MsoAkADBKqNhFZer2LQenYAbvyiJ2AsAmYW&c=gDR0yl95aZPTDxy00mN_adPtqflJ7m9XjVC_1wsMXb-qOGa_cYHWTA==&ch=ivhQ5ljxWhnS99kGFOciNz-AnHnVF6Hx6V9d1eX62o6tMFZWAsI6_Q==


 

Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns about the order by contacting
me at the contact info in my signature or emailing my team
at affiliateops@westwoodone.com. 

 

Please do not contact the sales rep, agency, or client directly about this order.
Please contact Westwood One Affiliate Operations.

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter and your continued affiliation with Westwood
One.

 

Westwood One, LLC | 1 North End Ave, 11th Floor, New York, NY 10282

Unsubscribe carson@mailzimmer.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by affiliateops@westwoodone.com
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